DATE: May 9, 2019

AGENDA ITEM # 8

TO: Public Arts Commission
FROM: Jon Maginot, Staff Liaison
SUBJECT: Public Art Maintenance Schedule

RECOMMENDATION: Discuss development of a maintenance schedule for the City’s public

art

BACKGROUND

The Public Arts Commission (PAC) 2018-19 Work Plan contains an action item to develop a
maintenance plan for permanent artwork.

DISCUSSION

On July 10, 2018, the PAC received a presentation from a subcommittee of commissioners regarding
the current conditions of the sculptures then on display in the City. Five sculptures owned by the City
were identified as in most need of maintenance. These pieces were cleaned and routine maintenance
performed. Itis recommended the PAC begin developing a maintenance schedule for the City-owned
public art. A draft plan should be reviewed by the City’s Maintenance staff prior to finalization.



